

# NETTLESTEAD PARISH COUNCIL

9 Reader drive  
Marden, Tonbridge,  
Kent. TN12 9FD  
email: nettlesteadpc@btinternet.com

**ALL COUNCILLORS ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend the Parish Council meeting of NETTLESTEAD PARISH COUNCIL to be held in Nettlestead Village Hall, Nettlestead at 7.45pm on 6 July 2017** when it is proposed to transact the business shown on the agenda below. The meeting will be open to press and public

## AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES** - to receive and accept apologies for absence
2. **COUNCILLOR DECLARATIONS** - To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interest
3. **MINUTES OF FULL COUNCIL MEETING held on 1<sup>st</sup> June 2017** - To consider the Minutes and if in order to authorise the Chairman to sign as a true and accurate record
4. **MATTERS ARISING FROM LAST MINUTES**
5. **NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH** - to receive a report from Cllr Hill
6. **POLICE MATTERS**
7. **CHATTERBOX** - to receive a report from Cllr Bennett
8. **PARISH MAGAZINE** - to receive a report from Cllr Van-Hensbergen
9. **VILLAGE HALL** - to receive a report from Cllr Meredith
10. **KGV FIELD** - to receive a report from Cllr Van Hensbergen
11. **HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATHS**
  - 11.1 Highway issues in Nettlestead - to receive an update on any current issues
  - 11.2 Bishops Close parking - to receive an update
  - 11.3 Footpath issues in Nettlestead - to receive an update on any current issues
  - 11.4 Fire Hydrant review
12. **DEFIBRILLATOR**  
To resolve the purchase of a Defibrillator
13. **CORRESPONDENCE**  
Lorry watch
14. **PLANNING MATTERS**  
Any planning applications received before this meeting - None  
any applications received after the date of this agenda will be accepted and discussed

### **DECISIONS MADE BY MBC**

16/501032/FULL - Mousehole lakes, Maidstone Road  
Part retrospective application for proposed timber wardens chalet

### **APPLICATION PERMITTED**

**APP/U2235/C/15/3138039** The three sons, Hampstead lane, Nettlestead  
(please see paperwork previously sent)

### **PLANNING CORRESPONDENCE**

To resolve and agree on the street name for new development in Nettlestead  
(all papers sent to members)

Enforcement (in closed session) - None

15. **FINANCE**

- 15.1 To note Budget monitoring report to 6<sup>th</sup> July 2017
- 15.2 To sign Bank Reconciliations to 02/06/2017
- 15.3 To resolve that the cheques presented can be signed

16. **FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS**

- 17. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING** – Thursday 7<sup>th</sup> September 2017 at 7.45pm at Nettlestead Village Hall.

Michelle Rumble  
Clerk to the Council

Date of Publication 30<sup>th</sup> June 2017